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August 3, 2023 
 
Taylor Spell 
TSpell2@capefearvalley.com  
 
Exempt from Review – Replacement Equipment 
Record #: 4239 
Date of Request: July 12, 2023 
Facility Name: Cape Fear Valley Medical Center 
FID #: 943057 
Business Name: Cumberland County Hospital System 
Business #: 578 
Project Description: Replace a CT scanner 
County: Cumberland 
 
Dear Ms. Spell: 
 
The Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section, Division of Health Service Regulation 
(Agency), determined that the above referenced project is exempt from certificate of need review in 
accordance with G.S. 131E-184(a)(7).  Therefore, you may proceed to acquire without a certificate of 
need the Siemens CT scanner to replace the Phillips CT scanner, model number 453567088051.  This 
determination is based on your representations that the existing unit will be sold or otherwise disposed of 
and will not be used again in the State without first obtaining a certificate of need if one is required.   
 
It should be noted that the Agency's position is based solely on the facts represented by you and that any 
change in facts as represented would require further consideration by this office and a separate 
determination.  If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Tanya M. Saporito 
Project Analyst 
 
 

 
Micheala Mitchell 
Chief 
 
cc: Acute and Home Care Licensure and Certification Section, DHSR 

Radiation Protection Section, DHSR  
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From: Tanya, Saporito
To: Stancil, Tiffany C
Subject: FW: [External] CFVMC CT replacement exemption request
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 12:54:46 PM
Attachments: CT SIM Replacement CFVMC Main Campus - Exemption.pdf

For logging.  I am going to work on it soon! 
 
Tanya M. Saporito, J.D.  I work from home and in the office. Email is the best way to contact me.
Project Analyst
Division of Health Service Regulation, Certificate of Need
NC Department of Health and Human Services
 
Office: 919-855-3873
Tanya.saporito@dhhs.nc.gov
 
809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building
2704 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC  27699-2704
 
Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | LinkedIn
 
 

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties
by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information,
including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.
 

From: Sandy Godwin <stgodwin@capefearvalley.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 12:40 PM
To: Tanya, Saporito <tanya.saporito@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Taylor Spell <TSpell2@capefearvalley.com>
Subject: [External] CFVMC CT replacement exemption request
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the
Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

 
Happy Wednesday,
 
I hope you are having a great day and week and staying cool and safe during the hot summer
months. While I love the summer, it feels so much hotter this month than normal for July.
 
Allow me to introduce via email, Taylor Spell.  Taylor is our Senior Finance and Strategic Planning
Analyst.  She is super awesome and is assuming more responsibility regarding regulatory CON and
Licensure reporting. 
 
Attached is Cape Fear Valley Medical Center’s exemption request to replace a CT scanner on the
hospital’s main campus.   Please let us know if you have any questions. 
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Have a great day!
 
Sandy
 
Sandy T Godwin
Vice President of Planning
Cape Fear Valley Health System
910-615-6852 office
stgodwin@capefearvalley.com
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain information that is
privileged and/or confidential. Additionally, this communication may contain individual protected
health information ("PHI") that is subject to protection under state and federal laws, or other
privileged, confidential or proprietary information of Cape Fear Valley Health System that may not
be further disclosed. Please be advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of the
contents of this message by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the
message and deleting it from your computer.
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